



Kyuhong Lee

Senior Advisor

TEL +82-2-316-4505
FAX +82-2-756-6226
E-MAIL kholee@shinkim.com

Having served for more than a decade as a chief investment officer in Teachers' Pension Korea and other asset management companies, Mr. Kyuhong Lee has built up successful investment experiences and track records not only in traditional assets (i.e. equities, bonds, etc.) but also in alternative assets (i.e. real estates, infrastructure, private equity, private credit, venture capital, etc.). With his solid professional competence and track records, he has also worked as a member of Foreign Asset Investment Consulting Committee of the Bank of Korea, Investment Performance Evaluation Committee of Urban Housing Fund, and IPO Disclosure Committee of the Korea Exchange.

工作经历

2024-Present	Senior Advisor, Shin & Kim LLC
2021-Present	Member, Investment Performance Evaluation Committee, Urban Housing Fund
2020-2022	Member, IPO Disclosure Committee, Korea Exchange
2019-2023	CIO, Teachers' Pension Korea
2019-2023	Member, Foreign Asset Investment Consulting Committee, Bank of Korea
2018	CEO, Ascendas Asset Management Korea
2013-2018	CIO, NH-Amundi Asset Management
2004-2013	CIO, Eastspring Investment Korea
2002-2004	Head of Research, Dongbu Investment Trust Management
2001-2002	Analyst, SG Securities Korea
1999-2001	Analyst, CLSA Korea
1996-1999	Analyst, Samsung Life / Samsung Investment Trust Management

教育背景

1994-1996	New York University Leonard N. Stern School of Business, MBA Finance
1985-1991	Yonsei University College of Economics and Business Administration (B.B.A.)

资格

CFA (Chartered Financial Analyst)
Fund Manager License, Korea

语言

Korean, English